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40 Wall Street 
New York

December 10, 1927.

Dear Mr. Carter;

. . . , Rsplying the letter of your secretary making
inquiries about the magazine "World Topics" I really cannot 
give you much information. I agreed to allow my name' to be 
used on the Advisory Council without as much consideration B 
X t link I should have done, although, as a matter of fact I 
an o d by the Edinor that 11 the other persons whose names 
appear in the printed list f the Advisory Council have agreed 
to the use of their names. I think the promoters have a good
Id!! Ill V robing will depend upon the performance. I am sorry I cannot give you any more definite information.
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Faithfully yours,

Sgd. Geo. W. Wickersham
GWW-B
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